
Baker, Amy C.
8/9/2010 2:31:11 PM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: PG&E's Public RPS Compliance report

Hi Meredith,
I'm planning on posting the RPS Compliance reports on the website. PG&E's filing was 
quite large (7.5 MB) and spread out in such a way it would be difficult to figure out what 
cells are associated with what. In addition there are about 4 blank pages. Could PG&E 
work on making this filing easier to read as well as smaller? SCE's filing is a good example, 
it was less than half a MB. Alternatively, I'd take an XLS file that has been blacked out, I 
can send you the unlocked version of your filing. Could PG&E have this done by the end of 
the week?

Thanks,
Amy

Amy Baker, Analyst
Renewable Procureme Resource Planning 
California Public Utilities Commission 
415.703.1691 
amv.bakerCCcpi ov
http://www.coucxa.gov/renewables
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